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GUS SCHRAM & CO., Ltd. Certified Public Accountants Business Consultants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS ' REPORT 
Board of Directors Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc Lake Charles, Louisiana 
We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc., as of and for the year ended June 30, 1998, as listed in the table of contents. These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc.'s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Atzditinq Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the united States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. All audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. ~ audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Governmental Accounting About Year 2000 Issues Standards Board Technical Bulletin 98-i, Disclosures requires disclosure of certain matters regarding the Year 2000 Issue in order for financial statements to be prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Such required disclosures include: (i) any significant amount of resources committed to make computer systems and other electronic equipment Year 2000 compliant, (2) a general description of the Year 2000 issue, including a description of the stages of work in process or completed as of the end of the reporting period to make computer systems and other electronic equipment critical to conduction operations Year 2000 compliant, and (3) the additional stages of work necessary for making the computer systems and other electronic equipment Year 2000 compliant. The Calcasieu Voluntary Council on Aging has omitted such disclosures. We do not provide assurance that the Council is or will be Year 2000 ready, that the Council's Year 2000 remediation efforts will be successful in whole or in part, or that parties with which the Council does business will be Year 2000 ready. 
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In our opinion, except for the omission of the information discussed in the preceding paragraph, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Calcasieu Voluntary Council on Aging, as of June 30, 1998, and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund type for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. In accordance with Government Auditinq Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 27, 1999 on our consideration of the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations contracts and grants. The Supplementary Information listed in the table of contents as Schedules 1 through 7 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the general purpose financial statements of the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (Schedule 8) is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the U. S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A- 133, Audits of States, Local Gover~2ments and Non-Profit Organizations, and is also not a required part of the general purpose financial statements of the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. 

January 27, 1999 
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CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. Exhibit 2 COMBINE[] STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - GENERAL FUND (GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPE) AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND For the year ended June 30, 1998 
REVENUES (Note 2) Intergovemmental Employer contributions Local grants Participant contributions Interest and other income Local and miscellaneous Total Revenues EXPENDITURES Current: Salaries Fringe Travel Operating services Operating supplies Other costs Benefits Paid Debt service - principal and interest Capital outlay Total Expenditures Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 

Govermental ..Fund Type Fiduciary .Fund Type Pension General Trust Fund 
71.776 

$ 8.957 
15.461 

Total (Memorandum Only) __ 568,057 8,957 56,002 43,988 15,461 71.776 739,823 24,418 764,241 
459,238 75,270 20,608 256,245 56,585 232,518 134,616 44.050 1,279,130 

260 
4.456 
4.716 

459,238 75,270 20,608 256,505 56,585 232,518 4,456 134,616 44.050 1,283,846 
(539,307) 19,702 (519,605) OTHER FIt'IANCING SOURCES (USES) Proceeds from lease and other debt financing (Note 12) 143,586 Operating transfers in (Note 7) 917,712 Operating transfers out (Note 7) (600,340) 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expenditures and Other (Uses) 
FUND BALANCES Beginning of year Prior period adjustment (Note 22) Beginning of year- restated 

460.958 
143,586 917,712 (600,340) 
460.958 

(78,349) 19,702 (58,647) 
19,280 38,526 400 57,806 400 19,680 38,526 58,206 End of year $~  $ 58,228 $ (441.~=) "The notes to the financial statements are an integral part ~ nt." 
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(~ GUS S~HRAM & CO , 'L~d CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. Exhibit 3 COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES iN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL- GENERAL FUND (GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPE) For the year ended June 30, 1998 

REVENUES Intergovernmental Local grants Participant contributions Total Revenues EXPENDITURES Current: Salaries Fringe Travel Operating services Operating supplies Other costs Debt senrice-principal and interest Total Expenditures Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expenditures and Other (Uses) FUND BALANCES Beginning of year 
End of Year 

Budget 659,656 72,000 26,800 
General Fund. 
Actual 568,037 $ 56,002 43.988 

Variance Favorable (Un~vorable) 8,381 (15,998) 17,188 658.456 668,027 9,571 
524,588 105,169 27,991 292,595 79,990 257,200 42,662 1,330.195 

459,238 75,270 20,608 188,389 53,109 232,468 66,305 1,095,387 

65,350 29,899 7,383 104,206 26,881 24,732 (23,643) 234,808 
(671,739) (427,360) 244,379 
836,337 (164,598) 600,340 (172,980) 
671.739 427.360 

(235,997) (8,382) 
(244,379) 

"The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement." 
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CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. Exhibit 4 COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES For the year ended June 30, 1998 

Operating revenue Charges for sales and services Rental income Miscellaneous income Total Operating Revenues Operating expenses Cost of sates and services Salaries Fringe Operating services Operating supplies Interest Depreciation Tax expense Loss on disposal of equipment Total Operating Expenses Operating Income (Loss) Transfer (to) other funds General fund 
Net Income (Loss) Retained Earnings, July 1 Pdor Period Adjustment (Note 22) Retained Earnings, July l-Adjusted 
Retained Earnings, June 30 

$ 
Propr(eta~ ...Fund Types. Enterprise 
1,343,927 302,100 15.621 1.661.648 
858,714 227,615 23,582 59,188 144,540 23,675 16,816 14,703 336 1,369,169 292.479 (317,372) 
(24,893) 149,858 (16,541) 133.317 

$ 108,424 

"The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement." 
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GU5 SCH~M ~ CO, L~ CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. Exhibit 5 COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES For the year ended June 30, 1998 

Cash flow.'~ from Operating Activities Operatin|} income (loss) 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided by (Used For) Operating Activities: Depreciation Loss on disposal of equipment Prior pedod adjustment Increase (decrease) in : Inventory Miscellaneous receivable Accounts payable Other liabilities Total Adjustments Net Cash Provided by (Used For) OperatJn9 Activities Cash Flows from Investing Activities: Equipment Purchases Net Cash Provided by (Used For) Investing Activities Cash Flows from Financing Activities: Interfund transfers Net Cash Provided by (Used For) Financing Activities Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year Cash and Cash Equiva|ents at End of Year 

Proprietary ...Fund Types Enterprise 
292.479 
16,816 336 (22,886) 902 2,433 11,634 48.535 57,770 350,249 
(48,655) (46,655) (317,372) ~ (317,372~ (13,778) 
60.350 

$ 46,572 

"The notes to the financial statements ere an integral parL of this statement." 
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Note I 
CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS J[]NE 30, 1998 formati f Sianifieant Accounti Policies Oraanizational Information The local councils on the aging were created under Act No. 456 of 1964 for the welfare of the aging people in their respective parishes. Charters are issued by the Louisiana Secretary of State upon approval by the Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs. Each council is a non-profit corporation which must comply with the policies and regulations established by the Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs and any other entity that provides the Council with federal or state funds. The Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc. (Council) was incorporated in May, 1982, The basic purposes of the organization are as follows: A 
B 
C 
D 

To afford an avenue for working out a more complete understanding of the problems, interests and desires of the elderly people of Calcasieu parish. For this purpose, anyone who has attained the age of sixty (60) years shall be considered elderly. To develop plans for counseling the elderly about the problems of aging and to implement such plans. To develop and implement plans and programs of education whereby people who need to supplement their retirement income or those who wish to do so will be able to earn an income by their own efforts. To develop and implement plans for the improvement of health, welfare of elderly people. and programs of education social and recreational 
TO collect facts and statistics and make special studies of conditions pertaining to employment, health, financial status, recreation, social adjustment and other conditions affecting the welfare of the elderly of Caleasieu Parish and to interpret such findings and make recommendations for improvement to the Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs. 

-9 



 
CUS SCHRAM & CO . Lt.d 

CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1998 Nature of Policies ( the BusinE Continued) Si~niflcant Accountln~ Policies Reporting Entity 
iqnificant Accounti 

As required by generally accepted accounting principles these financial statements include all funds which are controlled by the Council. The Council is also not a member of another reporting entity since the Council is not controlled by or dependent on another entity (not financially accountable to another entity). Financial accountability includes the appointment of a voting majority of an entity's governing body and the ability of the primary government to impose its will on the component unit organization or if there is a financial benefit/ burden relationship. In addition, an organization that is fiscally dependent on the primary government should be included in its reporting entity. Based on the foregoing criteria, it was determined that no other agency is required to be included in this entity's financial reports. Statement of Presentation In April of 1984, the Financial Accounting Foundation established the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) to promulgate generally accepted accounting principles and reporting standards with respect to activities and transactions of state and local governmental entities. In June of 1998, the GASB reissued a codification of governmental accounting and financial reporting standards. This codification and subsequent GASB pronouncements are recognized as generally accepted accounting principles for state and local governments. The accompanying financial statements conform to generally accepted accounting principles for state and local governments. These statements have also incorporated any applicable requirements of Government Auditin~ ~t~ndavds 
-I0 
issued by the United States 
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CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1998 Note I: Nature of the Business and Summary of Siqnificant Accountinq Policies (Continued) Comptroller General; Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513 and the provisions of the Louisiana Governmental Audit Guide; Audits of State and Local Governmental Units, the industry audit guide issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants; and the Louisiana Governor's office of Elderly Affairs policy manual Subsection VE. Fund Accounting (Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting The accounts of the Council are organized on the basis of funds and account groups. A fund is an independent fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. Fund accounting segregates funds according to their intended purpose and is used to aid management in demonstrating compliance with finance related legal and contractual provisions. The minimum nuN~e~ of funds are maintained consistent with legal and managerial requirements. Account groups are a reporting device to account for certain assets and liabilities of the governmental funds not recorded directly in those funds. The Council has the following fund types and account groups: Governmental Fund TvDe~ Governmental funds are used to account for the Council's general government activities. Governmental fund types use the flow of current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e. when they are "measurable and available"). "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for unmatured interest on general long-term debt which is recognized when due, and certain compensated absences and claims 
-ii 
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CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1998 f the Business f SiQnificant Accounti Polieies (Continued and judgments which are recognized when the obligations are expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources. Grant rein~ursements, service oriented earnings and interest a~ounts are susceptible to accrual. Other receipts become measurable and available when cash is received by the Council and are recognized as revenue at that time. Expendlture-driven grants are recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures have been incurred and all other grant requirements have been met. General Fund is the general operating fund of the Council, ~t is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. These discretionary funds are accounted for and reported accordin9 to the source (state or local) from which they are derived. The following types of funds comprise the Council's General Fund: lJocal- Local funds are received from various local sources. These funds are not restricted to any special use. PCOA [Act 735) - pCOA (Act 735) funds are appropriated for the Governor's office of Elderly Affairs by the Louisiana Legislature for remittance to the Council on Aging. The Council may use these "Act 735" funds at its discretion. Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than special assessments and major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. * However, since the Council for all of the listed General have all been reported in the purposes (General Fund). 
-12 

has maintained one general ledger and Special Revenue Funds, they one fund for financial statement 
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CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1998 Nature of the Busine Policies {Continued} ificant Aecounti 
The following are the funds which comprise the Council's Special Revenue Funds: Title III-B SUPPOrtive Services Fund reports Title III-B funds that are provided by the United States Department of Health and Human Serviees through the Louisiana Governor's office of Elderly Affairs which "passes through" the funds to the Council. This program provides access services, in-home services, community services, legal assistance, and transportation for the elderly. Title III-C-I ConGreaate Meals Fund reports amounts that are provided by the United States Department of Health and Human Services to the Louisiana Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs, which "passes through" the funds to the Council. These funds are used to provide nutritional congregate meals to the elderly in strategically located centers. Title Ill-C-2 Home Delivered Meals Fund reports amounts that are provided by the United States Department of Health and Human Services to the Louisiana Governor's office of Elderly Affairs, which "passes through" the funds to the Council. These funds are used to provide nutritional meals to home-bound older persons. Title III-D In-Home Fund is used to account for funds which are used to provide in-home services to the frail and elderly person who is home-bound. Title III-D funds are provided by the U. S. Department of Health and Human Services through the Louisiana Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs, which in turn "passes through" the funds to the Council. Title III-F Preventive Health Fund is used to account for funds used for disease prevention and health promotion activities including (i) equipment and materials (scales to weigh people, educational materials, and exercise equipment), (2) home injury control, (3) medication management, (41 mental health, (5) nutrition assessment/screening, ~Z3 
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CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1998 Nature of the Business and Summary of Siqnificant Accountin~ Policies (Continued counseling, and education). The law directs the state agency administering this program to "give priority to areas of the state which are medically under served and in which there are a large number of older individuals who have the greatest economic and social need." Title III-F Funds are provided by the U. S. Department of Health and Human Services through the Louisiana Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs, which in turn "passes through" the funds to the Council. Senior Center Fund is used to account for the administration of Senior Center program funds appropriated by the Louisiana Legislature to the Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs, which "passes through" the funds to the Council. This program provides community service centers at which older persons receive supportive services and participate in activities which foster their independence, enhance their dignity, and encourage their involvement in and with the community. Ombudsman Fund is used to account for funds which are used to provide communications between the Ombudsman Coordinator and long-term care facilities to the Ombudsman State office through the Louisiana Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs. The Ombudsman duties are public education of the long- term facilities, problem solving of long-term care residents and any other complaints of the long-term care facilities' residents. The Ombudsman visits the facilities on a regular basis, usually once a week. Audit Fund is used to account for funds received from the Governor's office of Elderly Affairs that are restricted to use as a supplement to pay for the cost of having an annual audit of the Council's financial statements. USDA Cash-in-Lieu of Commodities Fund account for the administration of the Distribution Program funds provided by Department of Agriculture through the -14 
is used to Food the U.S. Louisiana 
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CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARy COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30. 1998 Note I: Nature of the Business and Summary of Significant Accountin~ Policies (Continued Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs, which "passes through" the funds to the Council. This program reimburses the service provider on a per unit basis for each congregate and home-delivered meal served to an eligible participant so that United States food and commodities may be purchased to supplement these programs. Enerqv Assistance Fund is used to account for administration of programs that are sponsored local utility companies. Contributions are the by recorded from the various utility companies for assistance payments for the qualified elderly. Funds received from Entergy may be used for payments of any utility company bill, however, monies received from Entex and Cleco are restricted to their bills only. Payments are made directly to the utility companies by the Council on behalf of qualified elderly participants. Each qualified participant is limited to two assistance payments per year. Miscellaneous Grant Fund accounts for additional miscellaneous grants provided by the United States Department of Health and Human Services to the Louisiana Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs, which "passes through" the funds to the Council. Proprietary Funds Proprietary Funds are accounted for on the flow of economic resources measurement focus and use the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. The Council applies all Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements as well as the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The Council has not elected to apply those FASB pronouncements issued after November 30, 1989 for its proprietary activities. Proprietary funds include the following fund types: 15- 
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CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1998 Nature of the Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) EnterDrise funds are used to account for those operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business or where management has decided that the determination of revenues earned, costs incurred and/or net income is necessary for management accountability. The following enterprise funds are utilized by the Council: Bin~eaux Car~ Fund the concession area sessions. accounts for the operation of during the various bingo 

Binqo Fund accounts for the income and expenses associated with the bingo sessions held at the Council's main location. Electronic Video Binqo (EVB) Fund accounts for the income and expenses associated with the operation of the video bingo machines located in the Council's bingo hall. Fiduciary Funds Fiduciary Funds account for assets held by the Council in a trustee capacity or as an agent on behalf of others. Trust funds account for assets held by the Council under the terms of a formal trust agreement The following funds are fiduciary funds: A qency Fund is custodial in nature and does not present results of operations or have a measurement focus. The Council maintains two Agency Funds. The Special Projects account is maintained for use in coordinating special events for senior citizens while the Progressive Jackpot account is used to account for amounts deposited from each bingo session which accumulate and are disbursed when a bingo participant wins the black out bingo game. The latter funds are the property o[ each session sponsor and not the Council. 
-16 
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CALCASIBU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1998 d Siqnificant Accountin Policies (Continued) Pension Trust Fund is accounted for in essentially the same manner as the proprietary funds, using the sa~le measurement focus and basis of accounting. The fuld accounts for the assets of the Council's employees pension plan. Account: GrOUDS are financial reporting devices d~ signed to provide accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are not recorded in the funds bgcause they do not directly affect net expendable avai3able financial resources. The following two account groups are not "funds". General Fixed Assets Account Group account~ for fixed assets (capital outlays) used in go~ernmental fund type operations of the Council. The outlays are also recorded as expenditures in the ~overnment fund types when purchased. General Lonq Term Debt Account Group acccunts for long-term liabilities expected to be fin&nced from governmental funds. This account group shows only the measurement of financial position ard is not involved with measurement of results of operations Transfers and Interfund Loans Advances between funds which are not expectzd to be repaid are accounted for as transfers. In those cases where repayment is expected, the advances 6~re accounted for through the various due from and due to accounts. Budgets and Budgetary Information The Council follows these procedures in e~ablishing the budgetary data reflected in these financial statements: 1 The Governor's Office of Elderl/ Affairs "OEA" - State of Louisiana notifies th~ Council each year as to the funding levels ~or each program grant. 
17 



CALCASIEU pARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGINGj INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 199B Nature of the Business and Summary of Sin~icant Account Polici_es (Continued) 

3 

7 

The Executive Director prepares a proposed budget based on the funding levels provided by OEA and then submits the budget to the Board of Directors for approval. ~e Board of Directors reviews and adopts the budget prior to June 30 each year. The adopted budget is forwarded to the Governor,s office of Elderly Affairs for final approval. All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year. Budgets for the Special Revenue Funds (combined with General Fund for reporting purposes) are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted. (No amendments were adopted by the Board of Directors of the Council.) Expenditures cannot legally exceed appropriations on an individual fund level. Budgets were not adopted for fund sources not received by the Louisiana Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs. The state budget law requires budgets for each general and special revenue fund and that amendments be prepared for more than 5% unfavorable variances. This was not completely adhered to by the Council during the fiscal year primarily for interfund transfers. Budgets were not adopted for the Local or Energy Assistance Funds and thus actual amounts for these two funds are not presented for budgetary to actual comparisons. Actual expenditures exceeded appropriations on the following funds: 
USDA Fund -18 

Budgeted Actual Exoenditures $30~000 $52,vs% 
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CALCASIBU PARISH VOLIrNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1998 Nature of the Business and Summary of Sianificant Accountinc Policies (Continued 
Revenues Other Financing Expenditures Sources Total - Exhibit 2 $739,823 $1,279,130 $460,958 Less Unbudgeted Funds Local Funds (39,362) (148,129 Energy Assistance (32,434) ~35,614) Total Budgeted Exhibit 3 

Fixed Assets 

33,598 -0- 
$668,027 $i~095,387 $427,360 

For governmental fund types, all items of property, plant and equipment are recorded as expenditures when purchased and are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group. Such assets are maintained on a basis of original cost or estimated original cost if original cost is not available and no depreciation is computed or recorded thereon. Donated fixed assets are stated at their estimated fair market value on the date donated. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets' lives are not included in the general fixed assets account group or capitalized in the proprietary funds. Property, plant and equipment are depreciated in the proprietary funds of the government using the straight ling method over the following estimated useful lives: Office Equipment Machinery 
~19 
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CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1998 Nature of the Business and Summary of Sianificant Accountina Policies (Continued 
Annual and Sick Leave It is the Council's policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation and sick pay benefits. No liability is reported for unpaid accumulated sick leave since the sick leave policy does not provide for the vesting of sick leave. Vacation pay is accrued when incurred in proprietary funds and reported as a fund liability. Vacation pay that is expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources is reported as an expenditure and a fund liability of the governmental fund that will pay it. Amounts not expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources are reported in the general long-term debt account group. No expenditure is reported for these amounts. Annual leave is based on the number of years of service and is earned as follows: First Year Two Years to Four Years Five to Nine Years Ten Years or More 

5 Days i0 Days 15 Days 25 Days No more than five days of vacation leave may be carried over at the end of a fiscal year. Lor~-Term Obligations The Council reports long-term debt of governmental funds at face value in the general long-term debt account group. Certain othex governmental fund obligations not expected to be financed with current available financial resources are also reported in the general long-term debt account group. Long-term debt and other obligations financed by proprietary funds are reported as liabilities in the appropriate funds. Principal and interest on long-term liabilities are accounted for in the general fund because the Council intends to use general fund revenues to pay them. 
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CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1998 ature in Policies (Continued) 
Cash Equivalents There were no non-cash transactions required to be reported. Interest paid during the year was $23,675. For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Council considers all cash and highly liquid debt instruments, purchased with a maturity of three months or less, to be cash and cash equivalents. Prepaid Items The Council has elected not to expense amounts paid for future services until those services are consumed to comply with the cost reimbursement terms of its grant agreements. Prepaid expenses consist of one-half of the payment for June and July health insurance premium ($2,276) which was paid in June, insurance on the directors and officers for the next fiscal year ($i,900) paid in June, one-half of the annual charitable gaming control bond premium ($75) for Louisiana State Police for December 1997 to November 1998 paid in November 1997 and one-half of the payment for June and July cancer and accident insurance premium ($145) paid in June 1998. Also, included in the financial statements is a deposit of $9,548 on a vehicle to be obtained through a DOTD grant. The deposit represents local match required by the grant. The vehicle was received in August 1998. The fund balances in the governmental fund types have been reserved for the prepaid expenses recorded in these funds to reflect the amount of fund balance not currently available for expenditure. 
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CALCASIEU pARISH VOLUNTARy COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1998 N~tllre of the Business and Summary of Sianificant Acc~untlna Policies (Continued 
Inventory For proprietary funds, inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the first-in/first-out (FIFO) method. The costs of governmental fund type inventories are recorded as expenditures when purchased rather than when consumed, whereas proprietary funds record them when consumed. Fund Equity Reservations of fund balance represent amounts that are not appropriable or are legally segregated for a specific purpose. Memorandum Only - Total Columns Total columns on the combined statements - overview are captioned "memorandum only" to indicate that they are presented only to help with financial analysis. Data ~n these columns do not present financial position, results of operations, or cash flows in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data. Note 2: FundSna Policies and Sources of Funds The Council receives its monies through various methods of funding. Most of the funds are received on a grant basis from the Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs. Under this method, funds are received on a monthly allocation of the total budget (grant) in advance of the actual expenditure. The following programs are handled in this manner: Title III-B, Title III-CLI and Title III-C-2, Senior Center, State Allocation funds (Act 735), Title III-D In-Home Services, Ombudsman, Title III-F Preventive Health, and Elderly Protective Services. 
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CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FIN/INCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1998 
Note 2: Fundinq Policies and Sources of Funds (Continued USDA and Energy Assistance funds are earned and become susceptible to accrual based upon the number of units of service provided to program participants and are recorded as revenues at that time. The Council also receives proceeds from charitable gaming. The Council encourages and receives contributions from clients to help offset the costs of programs. Revenues in the general fund type include the following Intergovernmental Revenue Office of Elderly Affairs $568,037 Fort Polk Combined Federal Campaign 20 Total $5680~57 Participants' Contributions Revenue Nutrition contributions Transportation contributions Housekeeping contributions Total Local and Miscellaneous Revenue Local Grants United Way Grant City of Sulphur - Senior Center Director Salary Rein~ursement Total 
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$ 40,100 1,897 1,991 $ 43,988 
$ 46,002 
$ 56 0~99A02 



CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1998 Note 2: Fundinq_ Policies and Sources of Funds (Continued Local and Miscellaneous GSU Trust Allocation Food Source Contributions Energy Assistance other Income Project Care Income Interest Income Medical Transportation Medical Application Reimbursement Sale of Ceramics\Fundraisers Total Note 3: DeDosits 

$ 31 25,375 32,434 2,590 1,139 631 7,312 1,478 786 $ 71,776 
At year end, the carrying amount of the Council's deposits was $83,835 and the bank balance was $156,185. Of the bank balance, $124,802 was covered by federal depository insurance. These amounts were comprised of the following: 

Petty Cash Hibernia National Bank General Operating\Payroll Payroll Account United Way USDA Energy Assistance Progressive Jackpot (Agency Special Project (Agency) Bingeaux Caf~ (Proprietary) Bingo Account (Proprietary) Video Bingo (Proprietary) First National Bank General Operating Progressive Jackpot (Agency Special Project (Agency) Bingeaux Caf~ (Proprietary) Video Bingo (Proprietary) Totals 
-24 

Bank Balance $ N/A 81,619 8,980 2,448 106 10,245 6,318 5,278 16,979 14,786 10.583 
1,420 448 3,299 i~870 786 $156,185 

Book Balance $10,143 5,704 6,442 2,448 I06 9,696 6,318 7,324 14,732 9,745 9,796 
1,420 448 3,299 1,870 786 $83,835 



CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AOING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1998 Note 3: Deposits (Continued As noted above only $124,802 of the $156,185 bank balances at year end were insured by federal depository insurance and $31,383 was unsecured. There were no securities pledged as collateral by the financial institution as required by state statute. Collateral securities were pledged in July, 1998 but, as of the financial statement date, a pledged security agreement had not been executed. The balances at March 31, 1998 in one of the financial institutions exceeded the federal depository insurance by $20,583. Note 4: Restricted Assets The balance in restricted cash at June 30, 1998 consisted of the following: United Way Fund $ 2,448 USDA Fund 1,526 Energy Assistance Fund 9,696 Total $13,670 Note 5: In-Kind Contributions The Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc. received various in-kind contributions during the period under audit. However, due to the lack of supporting documentation, these amounts have not been reported as revenue and expenses. Note 6: Due From Other Governments/Other Receivables The following 30, 1998: Governor' USDA PCOA 
amounts were recorded as grants receivable at June s Office of Elderly Affairs Cash-ln-Lieu of Commodities Total $17,226 2,471 $19,697 The following amounts were recorded as receivables at June 30 1998: Miscellaneous Receivables: Governmental Fund: Worker's compensation audit $ 3,211 Senior center salary reimbursement 833 Medicaid reimbursement 290 Insurance recovery 344 Donation 200 COBRA insurance premiums 372 Overpayment on vendor invoices 820 -25- 
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CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30. 1998 Note 6: Due From Other Governments/Other Receivables (Continued Miscellaneous Total Pronrietarv Fund Video Bingo commission to Bingo Note 7: Interfund Activitv These amounts represent supplement current year Fund 

93 $ 6,16. 3 

interfund transfers between funds to programs; 
General Proprietary Title C-I Title C-2 Ombudsman Title III-F Title III-B Support Services Proprietary General Title III-B Supportive Services Senior Center General FCOA Local Miscellaneous Grant Fund Title C-I General USDA Title C-2 General USDA Ombudsman General Title III-F General USDA Title C-I Title C-2 Senior Center Title III-B Support Services Miscellaneous Grant Fund Title III-B Support Services PCOA Local Title III-B Support Services Total -28- 

Transfer(s) In $317,372 

105,487 324,949 30,211 4.500 35,217 14.424 47,057 18.357 16,914 3,224 

$917,712 

Transfer(s) Out 
35, 47, 16, 3, 324, 
217 057 914 224 949 

14,424 18,357 105,487 4.500 30,211 $9!7,712 
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CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1998 Interfund Activity (Continued The following amounts were reported as Interfund Loans 
General Special Projects Bingeaux Caf~ Video Bingo Bingo Video Bingo Bingeaux Caf~ Video Bingo Bingeaux caf~ Bingo Special Projects General Total Note S: Retirement Commitments 

Due From $ 500 1.018 2,000 1,123 
$4 641 

Due TO $ 1,123 
1,018 2.000 5OO $4,641 

Employees of the Council are participants in the Social Security system and retirement benefits are provided by that system. Additional retirement benefits are provided by a non-profit organization, Mutual of America, through a defined contribution plan, Mutual of America Defined Contribution Prototype Plan adopted by Calcasieu Council on Aging, Inc. The Council contributes five percent of salaries for eligible employees. An employee is eligible to participate after reaching age 21 and having been employed for one year (i,000 hours of service). Contributions made are I00% vested after 5 years of service. For June 30, 1998, the Council contributed $8,957, five percent of the covered payroll of $179,135. Total payroll for all employees was approximately $690,000. The assets of the plan are presented at amounts confirmed by Mutual of America, which approximates fair value. The plan may be amended through a resolution of the Board of Directors. Note 9: Annual Leave and Sick Pay 
At June 30, 1998, there was $4,975 (including estimate for payroll taxes) accrued in annual ]eave payable for all of the Council employees. $4,764 was recorded in the General Long Term Debt Account Group and $212 was recorded in the Proprietary Funds. 
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CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1998 Note I0: Chanqes in Fixed Assets xeu Asse A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows 
Land & Building Vehicles Furniture & Equipment Totals 

Balance July i, 1997 Additions Deletions $ 732,607 131,582 161,600 $1,02.sj~78989 
$13,115 -0- 41,157 $54,272++ 

$ -0 -0 4,887 $ 4, 88~ 

Balance June 30, 1998"* 
$ 745,722 131.582 197,870 $1,075,174 *~ These amounts includes leased assets in the amount of $26,792 These assets are recorded in the general fund; therefore, no depreciation expense has been recorded. ++This amount includes assets purchased in a previous year, but not recorded on the financial statements with a cost of $10,222. proprietary Fund Fixed Assets The following is a summary of proprietary fund type fixed assets for the Council at June 30, 1998: 

Building Improvements Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment Less: Accumulated Depreciation Totals ** 

Bingeaux Caf~ Fund Bingo Fund Video Bingo Fund O- $16,134 $ -0 35,090 39,921 142,971 ~43~9A29 $30, 761 (20,i12 $34,943 (68,200 $ 74,77~ Depreciation Expense $_1,765 $ 3,233 $ ii,818 ** The ending balances include assets that were previously acquired in prior years or recorded in other funds but not reflected on the financial statements as of June 30, 1997 and before. Prior period adjustments have been reflected in the financial statements. 
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CALCASIEU PARISH VOLL~qTARY COUIqCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1998 Note ii: Chanqes in Reserves or Desiqnation of Fund Balance The following schedule indicates changes in of fund balance for the year ended June 30, Pension Trust Fund Energy Assistance Fund United Way Fund OSDA Fund Prepaid Expense Total Note 12: General Lon~-Term Obliqations 

reserves or designation 1998: $58,228 9,696 2,448 1,526 4,396 $76,29~ 
The following is a summary of transactions relating to the Council's long-term debt during the fiscal year ended June 30, 1998: 
Mortgage Payable Note Payable ** Capital Leases Payable ** Compensated Payable Contingent Legal Liability Totals 

Balance July I, 1997 $385,682 44,839 -0 12,121 40,000 $482,642 

Principal Additions Deletions $ -0- 117,659 25,927 -0- 
__ 4,00~ $k47,586 

$ 32,457 78.426 7,733 7,357 -0- $125,973 

Balance June 30, 1998 $353,225 84.072 18,194 4.764 44,000 $504,255 ** Proceeds from the issuance of lease financing and other debt obligations total $143,586. Long-term debt consists of the following: Mortgage payable - due in monthly installments of $5,300, including interest at 8.375% - secured by land and building Matures April 12, 2006 $353,225 Note payable - due in monthly installments of $1,803, including interest at 8.50% - secured by land and building Matures March 27, 2003 84,073 Capital of $437 secured Matures 
lease - due in monthly installments including interest at 13.28% - by copier May, 2000 9,158 -29 



CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1998 Note 12: General Lonq-Term Obliqations (Continued Capita]. of $70, secured Matures 
Capital of $120, secured Matures Capital of $310 secured Matures Capital of $149 secured Matures 

1.427 
lease - due in monthly installments including interest at 27.73% - by computer April 30, 2000 1,900 lease - due in monthly installments including interest at 23.14% - by computer July 15, 1999 3,778 lease - due in monthly installments including interest at 30.62% - by computer September 5, 1999 Compensated Absences (See Note 9 Contingent Legal Liability (See Note 15 Total Long-Term Debt 

1,931 4.763 44,000 $504,255 The annual principal requirements to amortize all debt outstanding follows: Fiscal Year Ended June 30 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 Totals 

Principal Amount $110,008 62,266 59,697 64,918 64,778 53,724 58,430 30,434 $504,255 The liabilities for compensated absences and contingent legal liability have been reflected in the 1999 "principal amount" column even though management is unsure as to the eventual payment date or if in fact the ]iability will be paid. -30- 
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CALCASIEU pARISH VOLUNTARY COLrNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 01/NE 30, 1998 Board of Directors' ComDensatio The Board of Directors is a voluntary board; therefore, no compensation has been paid to any member. However, some board members were reimbursed for expenses incurred in conducting Council related activities. Note 14: Income Tax Status The Council, a non-profit corporation, is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(C)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. While the Council is exempt from federal income taxes, it is still subject to tax on unrelated business taxable income (UBTI) that is generated. It is reasonably possible that the Council will be liable for UBTI that was generated from instant bingo games (i.e. pull tabs), dauber sales, video bingo commissions, a portion of bingo session fees, video bingo operations, and the operation of the Bingeaux Caf~. The Council is currently undergoing an audit by the Internal Revenue Service for years ended June 30, 1996 and June 30, 1997. As of the financial statement date, the audit was not complete; therefore, the final exact determination of the above potential liability had not been determined. Management has estimated the liability for Bingeaux Caf~ to be approximately $2,724, including $1,722 for prior years. The estimate of taxes with respect to the instant bingo income, dauber sales, video bingo commissions and session fees is $38,322, including $24,631 for prior years. 71n estimate for prior year taxes related to the electronic video bingo activity is $4,411. These liabilities are included in the financial statements with the amounts for prior years reflected as prior period adjustments. Note 15: Judgements, Claims, and Similar Contingencies The Council does have litigation pending against it at June 30, 1998. Management's legal counsel has stated that the Council is a defendant in three lawsuits. There is a possibility that one mere additional claim may be asserted whereby the Council would be the plaintiff. Legal counsel has estimated that the Council has a liability exposure of approximately $44,000 related to the above actions. Management has reflected this amount in the financial statements even though the eventual outcome is really unknown. The liability reflects an estimate of losses, interest and attorney fees for the plaintiff(s). The Council x~ceives revenues programs which are subject to -31 from various federal and state grant final review and approval as to 
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CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1998 Note 15: Qudqements, Claims, and Similar Contingencies (Continued allowability of expenditures by the respective grantor agencies. Any settlements or expense arising out of a final review are recognized in the period in which agreed upon by the agency and the council. Also, it is management's opinion that any audits by the grantor agencies would not produce disallowed program costs and liabilities to such an extent that they would materially affect the Council's financial position. There is a remote possibility, as with any other organization, that the Council may be subject to certain federal, state and local regulations relating to environmental compliance issues. There is a risk that the Council could be found to be in noncompliance with these regulations. Should this occur, it may be subject to fines and mandatory remedial actions which may be material to the financial statements. Management has no knowledge of any compliance problems as of the date of the combined balance sheet. The Council has evaluated its need to upgrade its computer system. Management estimates the cost of hardware upgrade to be in the range of $i0,000 to $16,000 and the cost of software upgrade to be approximately $3,000. In connection with its grant with DOTD to acquire vans for its transportation, the Council has acquired two unsecured letters of credit issued in favor of the DOTD as follows: 1 
2 
Letter of credit dated July 8,1997 in the amount of $9,900. The beneficiary requested on May 13, 1998 for the letter of credit to be canceled. Letter of credit dated June 17, 1998 in the amount of $6,600. The letter of credit is scheduled to expire June i0, 1999. There were no outstanding draws on either letters of credit at June 30, 1998. See Note 14 for an additional discussion of a potential tax liability. Note 16: Federally Assisted Proqrams The Council participates in a number of federally These programs are audited in accordance with the of 1996. Audits/reviews of prior years have not 32- 

assisted programs Sinmle Audit Act resulted in any 
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CALCASIEU PARISH VOLLTNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 01/NE 30. 1998 Note 16: Federally Assisted Programs Continued disallowed costs; however, grantor agencies may provide for further examinations. Based on prior experience, the Council's management believes that further examinations would not result in any significant disallowed costs. Note 17: Economic Dependency 

Note 28 

The Council receives the majority of its revenue from funds provided through grants administered by the Louisiana Governor,s Office of Elderly Affairs. The grant amounts are appropriated each year by the federal and state governments. If significant budget cuts are made at the federal and/or state level, the amount of the funds the Council receives could be reduced significantly and have an adverse impact on its operations. Management is not aware of any actions that will adversely affeet the amount of funds the Council will receive in the next fiscal year. While the funds presented as Proprietary Funds will serve to reduce the dependency by the Council on federal and state grants, the Council is still deemed to be primarily dependent on the above grants to provide the basic operating funds. n The Council maintains three enterprise funds. Selected segment ~nformation for the year ended June 30, 1998 is as follows: Bingeaux Caf~ Fund Operating Revenues $317,758 Depreciation 1,765 Operating Ineome (Loss) 5,675 Operating Grants -0- Operating Transfers (19,379) Net Income (Loss) (13,704) Current Capital Contribution -0- Fixed Asset Additions 23,172 Net Working Capital 22,333 Total Assets 53,094 Bonds Payable -0- Total Equity 27,451 

Bingo Fund $696,804 3,233 301,611 -0- (302,074)** (463) -0- 23,483 16,541 52,484 -0- 2.634 ** Transfers were made between these two funds 
33 

Video Bingo Fund $329,36~ 11,818 14,807) -0- 4,081 ** 10,726) -0L -0- 16,425 91,196 -0- 78,339 
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CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARy COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1998 Note 19: Risk Management - Insurance Coverage The Council purchases commercial insurance for its various liability risks. General liability, property and bond insurance policy has the following policy limits: $500,000 per occurrence, $i,000,000 in the aggregate and $50,000 for bond coverage. This policy runs from July I, 1997 to June 30, 1998. The Council also has a separate directors and officers insurance policy which is effective for the same period. The Council's automobile policy has a $500,000 limit and also runs from July i, 1997 to June 30, 1998. These coverages are not materially different from coverages in the prior year and there have not been any payments for liabilities in excess of coverages for the year ended June 30, 1998. Note 20 Lease ]nformatlon The Council leases its phone equipment at $i00 per month; pagers at $39 per month; and cellular phones at $12 to $24 per month (plus air time). There was $3,403 in lease payments for the current fiscal year. These leases did not meet the criteria established for capitalized lease reporting, therefore the leases were reflected as operating leases. Note 21 Estimates The preparation of the general purpose financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles required management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results eould differ from those estimates. Note 22 Prior Period Adjustments During the current year, the Council recorded the following prior period adjustments in the respective funds: General Fund Local Fund: i) TO record petty cash not reflected on the financial statements as of June 30, 1997 and before. Beginning fund balance and cash was increased by $400. Proprietary Fund Binqeaux Caf~: i) To record petty cash not reflected on the financial statements as of June 30, 1997 and before. Beginning retained earnings and cash was increased by $800; 2) To record -34 
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CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30. 1998 Note 22: Prior Period Adjustments (Continued equipment not reflected on the financial statements as of June 30, 1997 and before. Beginning retained earnings was increased by $792; fixed assets was increased by $882; accumulated depreciation was increased by $90; 3) To accrue an estimated liability for income tax on unrelated business taxable income. Beginning retained earnings decreased and taxes payable increased by $1,722. The liability was not determinable in the prior years. Binqo 9~nd: i) To record petty cash not reflected on the financial statements as of June 30, 1997 or before. Beginning retained earnings and cash increased by $3,000; 2) To adjust commission income received from Electronic Video Bingo. This amount should have been a receivable at June 30, 1997 since an accounts payable was recorded for the Video Bingo account at June 30, 1997. Beginning retained earnings increased and commission income decreased by $972; 3) To record a transfer of equipment from Bingo account to Electronic Video Bingo account. Beginning retained earnings was decreased by $1,612; fixed assets was decreased by $2,320; accumulated depreciation was decreased by $708. These assets were reflected in the prior year's financial statements in the Bingo account; 4) To accrue an estimated liability for income tax on unrelated business taxable income. Beginning retained earnings decreased and taxes payable increased by $24,631. The liability was not determinable in the prior years. Electronic Video Binqo: 1 the financial statements as To record petty cash of June 30. 1997 or retained earnings and cash increased by $3,106; transfer of equipment from the Bingo account to 
not reflected on before. Beginning 2) To record a the Electronic Video Bingo account. Beginning retained earnings was increased by $1,612; fixed assets was increased by $2,320; accumulated depreciation was increased by $708. These assets were reflected in the prior year's financial statements in the Bingo account; 3) To record equipment in the video Bingo account not reflected on the financial statements as of June 30, 1997 and before. Beginning retained earnings was increased by $5,553; fixed assets was increased by $9,191; accumulated depreciation was increased by $3,638; 4) To accrue an estimated liability for income tax on unrelated business taxable income. Beginning retained earnings decreased and taxes payable increased by $4,411. The liability was not determinable in the prior years. 

-35- 



F: #c0 
0_-J 
-Ju_ 

o~'''o 
~0 'to 
,o ,o 
e~ (ooco ' 
e~ 

Nm~Nm 

~~ 

cq e4 

m" r--" ~ 



Q~: c: (o'- E ~ -~: o i.i. I 8~ 

0 
~ ~:-~ ~ g,8~ 

Lo o c0 ,.~ ~~ ooc~ 00 
oo, Lc~ 
, i 

o 
= 
F~ 
~w ~~ w o 

~8 .~, 
~o 8~ 

oo coo~ o~ 



(~ eLlS SCHRAM 6. CO . Lt, d CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. Schedule 2 COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - PROPRIETARY ENTERPRISE FUNDS As of June 30. 1998 
ASSETS Cash Miscellaneous receivable Due from other funds Inventory Equipment and improvements Less: Accumulated depreciation Total Assets 
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY LIABILITIES Accounts payable Wages payable Accrued payroll and related benefits payable Taxes payable Due to other funds Total L.iabilifies 

Bingeaux Ca~ 
17,402 1,018 3,913 35,090 ~ (4,329) 

Bingo Account EVB-Video Bingo Totals 
$ 12,745 $ 16,425 $ 673 3,123 56,055 142,971 .~_(20,112) (68,200) 

46,572 673 4,141 3,913 234,116 _ (92,641) $ 53,094 $ 52,484 $ 91,196 $ 196,774 
16,009 $ 4,399 1,388 2,724 1,123 

8,460 $ 5,216 $ 2,846 212 38.332 212 4,411 3,018 
29,685 7,245 1,812 45,467 4.141 25,643 49,850 12,857 88.350 EQUITY Retained eamings-Unresenzed 27,451 2,634 78,339 108,424 Total Equity 

Total Liabilities and Equity 
27.451 2,634 
52,484 

78,339 

"See Independent Auditors" Report" 
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108.424 
196.774 



(~ GUS t~HRAM S O0. Led CALCABIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. Schedule 3 PROPRIETARY ENTERPRISE FUND COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES RETAINED IN EARNINGS For the year ended June 30, 1998 

Operating Revenue Charges for sales and service $ Rental income Miscellaneous income Total OperatIn9 Revenues Operating Expenses Cost of s-qles and services Salaries Fringe Operating services Operating supplies Interest Depreciation Tax expense Loss on disposal of equipment 

Bingeaux Ca~ 
317,758 $ 320 

Bingo Account 
696,804 $ 302,100 15.229 
EVB-Video Bingo Totals 
329,365 $ 72 1,343,927 302.100 15.621 318,078 1,014.133 329,437 1,661.648 

113,052 133,489 11,952 29,580 17,927 3,300 1,765 1,002 336 Total Operating Expenses 312,403 
Operating Income (Loss) 

470,171 75,725 8,819 17,380 109,718 13,775 3,233 13,701 
712,522 

5,675 301,611 Transfer (to)/from other funds (19,379) (302,074) 
Net Income (Loss) RETAINED EARNINGS: Beginning of year Prior period adjustment Beginning of year - restated End of year 

275,491 18,401 2,811 12,228 16,895 6,600 11.818 
344,244 
(14,807) 
4,081 

858,714 227,615 23,582 59,188 144,540 23,675 16,816 14,703 336 1,369,169 
292.479 
. (317,372~ 

(13,704) (463) (10,726) (24,893) 
41,285 (130) 41.155 27,451 $ 
25,368 (22,271) 3.097 83,206 5.860 89.065 149.858 ~ (16,541) 133,317 2,634=$ 78,339 $ 108,424 

"See Independent Auditors' Report" 
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ASSETS Cash Investments Equipment Totat Assets 

CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, IN Schedule 4 TRUST AND AGENCY FUND COMBINING BALANCE SHEET As of June 30. 1996 
Pension Trust Agency Special Progressive P_roiecls Jackpot 
$ 10,623 $ 6,766 $ 58,228 373 $ 58,228 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES LIABILITIES Due to other funds Due to other entities $ Total Liabilities FUND BALANCES Reserved for retirement benefits 58,228 Total Fund Balances Total Liabilities And Fund Balances 

Totals 
17,389 58,228 373 6,766 $ 75,990 

$ 500 $ + $ 10.496 6,766 
58,228 
58,228 $ 

500 17,262 10,996 6,766 17,762 

"See Independent Auditors' Report" 
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58,228 58,228 
75.990 



 
GUS ~CHR/~,M S CO , L~ CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING. INC. Schedule 5 COMBIN~NG BTA3-E~ENT OF CASH FLOWS - ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES For the year ended June 30, 1998 

Bingeaux Ca~ Proprietary Fund Types Bingo EVB-Video Account Bingo .. (Memorandum Only) Totals Cash flows from Operating Activities: Operating income (loss) $ 5.675 $ 301,611 $ (14,807) $ 292.479 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided By (Used For) Operating Activities: Depreciation Loss on disposal of equipment Prior period adjustr~ent Increase (decrease) in : inventory Miscellaneous receivable Accounts payable Other liabilities Total Adjustments Net Cash Provided by (Used For) Operating Activities Cash Flows from Investing Activities: Equipment purchases Net Cash Provided by (Used For) Investing Activities Cash Flows from Financing Activities Interfund transfers 

1,765 336 (022) 902 5,975 3,071 11,127 

3,233 (20,650) 
(673) 8,460 41,390 31.751 

11,818 (I ,305) 3,106 (2,801) 4,074 14.892 

16,816 336 (22,806) 902 2,433 11,634 48.535 57.770 
16,802 333.362 85 350,249 
(23,172) , ~23,483~ 
(23,172) (23,483) 
__ (18,256) . (305,107) Net Cash Provided by (Used For) Financing Activities (18,256) (305,197) 

6,081 
(46,655) 
(46,655) 
(317.372) 

6,081 (317,372) Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (24,626) 4,682 6,166 (13,778) Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 42,028 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 
8.063 10,259 60,350 
12.745 

"See Independent Auditors' Report" 
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GUS SCHRAM & CO . LUl CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. Schedule 6 SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS ACTUAL For the year ended June 30, 1998 

PCOA (Act 735) Transfers to other funds: Title III-B - Supportive services Total=; 
TITLE III-B SUPPORTIVE SERVICES Safades Fdnge Travel Operating services Operating supplies Other costs Debt service Totals 
TITLE III C-1 Salaries Fringe Travel Operating services Operating supplies Other costs Debt service Totals 
TITLE Ill C-2 Salaries Fringe Travel Operating services Operating supplies Other costs Debt service Totals 

Budget Actua 
$ 30,211 $ 30,211 $ $ 30,211 $ 30,211 $ 
$ 357,308 $ 74,220 16,462 247,741 68,590 25,754 34,682 $ 824,757 $ 
26,036 $ 5,840 2,125 12,662 4,375 100,565 1.938 
43,954 $ 8,536 2,140 20,182 5,400 108,460 3.045 $ 19=~717 $ ++ Budgeted expenditures of $52,000 are reflected in the United Way Fund ** Budgeted expenditures of $20,000 are reflected in the United Way Fund 

"See Independent Auditors' Report" 
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330,445 $ 54,162 12,511 159,013 45,733 710 53,155 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 

26,863 20,055 3,951 88,728 22,857 25,044 (18,473) 602,574 $ 187,501 
21,514 $ 3,525 1,168 7,330 2,626 91,079 3.299 

4,522 2,314 957 5,332 1,749 9,486 (1,361) 130,542 $ 22,999 
36,741 $ 6,022 1,414 11,636 3,576 124,112 5.194 

7,213 2,514 726 8,546 1,824 (15,652) (2,149) 188,695 $ 3,022 
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TITLE III-D Salaries. Fringe Travel Operating services Operating supplies Other costs Debt service Totals TITLE III-F Salades Fringe Travel Operating services Operating supplies Other costs Debt service Totals 

CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. Schedule 6 SCHEDULE- OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS ACTUAL For the year ended June 30, 1998 

SENIOR CENTER Transfers to Title III-B Support Services Totals OMBUDSMAN Salaries Fringe Travel Operating services Operating supplies Other exist s Debt service Totals AUDIT FUND Operating services Totals 

Budget 

9,824 $ 1,519 177 669 275 382 473 13,319 $ 
105,487 $ 

Actual 
3,805 $ 624 215 1,361 448 7 562 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
645 (227) 56 1,308 227 253 (241) 7,022 $ 2,020 

8,555 $ 1,402 103 777 279 11 709 
1,269 117 74 (i o8) (4) 371 (235) 11,836 $ 1,483 

105,487 $ 105,487 $ 105,487 $ 
38,316 $ 7,124 6,817 5,092 675 1,779 2,203 62,006 $ 
3,813 

5,488 1,743 1,620 633 227 1,729 (1,183) 
$ 3,813 $ 3,813 $ 3,813 $ 

"See Independent Auditors' Report" 
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~ GUS COHRAM S CO. Lt~f CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. Schedule 6 SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS ACTUAL For the year ended June 30, 1998 

U.S.D.A. Transfers to Title III C-1 Transfers to Title III C-2 Totals 
UNITED WAY FUND Salaries Fringe Other costs Totals 
MISCELLANEOUS GRANT FUND Transfer to Title III-B Totals 

Budgeted Actual 
13,200 $ 14,424 $ 16,800 18,357 30,000 $ 32,781 $ 
44,700 $ 7,300 26,000 25,350 $ 4,153 16.499 
$ 4,500 $ 4,5O0 $ 

The above schedule does not include a budget presentation for the Local Fund or the Energy Assistance Fund since no budgets were adopted for these funds. 
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Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
(1,224) (1,557) 
19,350 3,147 3.501 25.998 



CALCASIEU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. Schedule 7 STATEMENT OF GENERAL AND PROPRIETARY FUND FIXED ASSETS AND CHANGES IN FIXED ASSETS For the year ended June 30, 1998 
General fixed assets, at cost: Land and building $ Vehicles Furniture and equipment Totals 

Balance July 1, 1997 Additions Deletions 
732,607 $ 13,115 $ 131,582 161.600 41.157 $ 4,887 1,025,789 $ 54,272 $ 4,887 $ 

++ This amount includes leased assets in the amount of $26,792. 
Proprietary Fund Fixed Assets 
Furniture. fixtures, and equipment Less: accumulated depreciation 

Ca~ Bingo 35,090 $ ~,329) $ 3,~0,761 $ 
Bingo Fund 56,055 $ (20,112) 

Balance June 30 1998 
745,722 131,582 197,870 ++ 1.075.174 

Video Bingo Fund 142,971 (68,200) 35,943 $ 74.771 
** This amount includes equipment in the amount of $4,551 that is held in storage pending sale 

"See Independent Auditors' Report" 
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Schedule 8 
CJILCASIEU COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1998 Listed below is a summary of the data for grants awarded and received during the period covered by our audit: 

Federal Grantor/ Pass-Through Grantor ~ro~ram Title Federal CFDA Number US. Department of Mealth & Human Services Passed through the Louisiana Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs: Title III-C-i Title III-C-2 Title III-B Title III-D-InHome Title III-F USDA Title III-B Ombudsman 

93.045 93.045 93.044 93.046 93.043 10.550 

Pass Through Grantor's Number 

CFMS #522018/528434 CFMS #522018/528434 CFMS #522018/528434 CFMS #522018/528434 CFMS #522018/528434 Not Available 

Expenditures 

$ 62,071 25,512 146,224 5,968 7,320 32,781 93.044 CFMS #522018/528434 30,167 Totals Scope of Audit Pursuant to the Single Audit Act of 1996 and OMB Circular A- 133. 3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies The above statement of grant data has been prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting. 4. Amount of Insurance in Effect The Council purchases commercial insurance for its various liability risks General liability, property and bond insurance coverage has the following policy limits: $500,000 per occurrence, $1,000,000 in the aggregate and $50,000 for bond coverage. This policy runs from July i, 1997 to June 30, 1998. The Council also has a separate directors and officers insurance policy which is effective for the same period. The Council's automobile policy has a $500,000 limit and also runs from July i, 1997 to June 30, 1998. 5. There were no federal awards expended in the form of non-cash assistance -46- 



 

CALCASIEU COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS SUMMARY OF AUDITOR RESULTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1998 i. Type of Auditors' Reoort on Financial Statements 
Schedule 9a 

Qualified opinion on the general purpose financial statements due to an omission of the Year 2000 disclosures that are required by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Technical Bulletin 98-], Disclosures about Year 2000 Issues. 2. Reportable Conditions and Material Weaknesses in Audit of Financial Statements Schedule 9b-Section I, Items ICG-98-1 to ICG-98-3 lists reportable conditions noted, which were all considered to be material weaknesses Noncomn]iance Material to the Financial Statements Schedule 9b-Section II, Items CG-98-I to CG-98-5 identifies compliance findings related to the financial statement audit. Reportable Conditions and Material Weaknesses Over Major Proarams Schedule 9c-Section I, Items ICC-98-I to ICC-98-3 lists reportable conditions noted, which were all considered to be material weaknesses Tvoe of Auditors' Reoort on Commlian Qualified opinion Identification of Major Proarams Title Title B Grant for Supportive Services and Senior Centers B Ombudsman 93.044 93.044 All major program funds were received from the Department of Health and Human Services through the Louisiana Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs. Dollar Threshold Used to Distinauish Major Proaram The threshold for distinguishing Types A and B programs was $300,000 Findinas; and Ouestioned Costs for Federal Awards See Item 4 above and Schedule 9c - Section II, Item CC-98-I for a reportable compliance finding. There were no questioned costs identified in the reports. Low Risk Auditee The entity was not considered a low risk auditee 
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(~ GUS E~]HRAk4 & CS . Lbd. Schedule 9b CALCASIEU COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS COMPLIANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1998 
I. INTERNAL CONTROL FINDINGS - GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS (ICG ICG-98-1 Accountina Records AdeGuacv Findinq: During our current and prior years' fieldwork testing, the following items were noted: i) The Council's current accounting reporting package system does not segregate the General Account by fund/grant. This combination of funds results in the inability to identify expenditures and~or net assets by grant activity without various assumptions being made. In addition to the CCOA General Account, there are five other separate computer general ledgers and are as follows: (a) Bingeaux Caf~ Account, (b) Bingo Account, (c) EVB - Bingo Account, (d) Utility Assistance Account and (e) Special Projects Account. The latter accounts are adequate for reporting purposes. However, the general account needs to be segregated by fund type. There should by a local operating fund, and a separate fund for each federal and state grant. This will facilitate the proper reporting of revenue and expenditures by grant as well as segregating the net assets of each grant. The Council has also not been able to effectively assess its financial status without the preparation of current accounting detail by fund and for all of the accounts. During the year, the Council was not able to prepare a current combined financial report for all activities. criteria: The Council's grantor requires certain monthly reports of financial information by grant/fund. In addition, there is not a current allocation of expenditures that benefit more than one fund/grant. Therefore, beneficial grant information is not easily attainable. In addition, management should be able to assess its financial condition on an interim basis in order to make informed decisions about the operation of the Council. Cause: Management has not been able to devote enough attention to resolving its computer reporting problems. There has been a turnover of accounting personnel which has hindered the resolution of the above finding, -48- 



 
GUS SCHRAM & CO. LI~ Schedule 9b I. INTERNAL CONTROL FINDINGS - GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS (ICG Continued 

Effect: The Council was able to generate the general ledger to audit but unfortunately was unable to accumulate the financial information by grant or to provide for interim combined financial reporting for management. As a result, assumptions were made regarding the allocation of the General Account activity between the various grant funds. Recommendation: We strongly recommend that priority be given to restructuring the general ledger in order to accumulate the needed information as the disbursements are processed. Attempting to restructure after the fact is very time consuming. As in the prior year, we do commend the Council on their efforts to at least generate some type of general ledger in order for the audit to occur. Manaaement's Response: We have elaborated in further actions to be taken in our plan. 
concur with the above finding and detail our planned corrective current year's corrective action 

ICG-98-2) Lack of Seqreqation of Duties Findinq: There appears to be some lack of segregation of duties with respect to the accounting function of the Council. The accountant and chief financial officer are both involved in the cash receipt and disbursement functions yet, at times, during the fiscal year they both prepared the monthly bank reconciliations. The Council had hired a separate individual to perform this function but she was not always assigned the task. These reconciliations were not completed on a timely basis for one of the accounts. There was also no documentation of a review of the reconciliations by the Executive Director or other board member. The Council has a policy of having someone independent of the cash disbursement function mail/deliver the checks (both regular and payroll checks). However, we noted in the current and prior year that the checks are sometimes sent back to the accountant or chief financial officer. These checks should always be mailed by someone independent of the disbursement process and that individual should be aware of the addresses that are being utilized. Criteria: Proper internal controls require segregation of key accounting functions in order to safeguard the assets of the Council. -49- 



(~ G~S SCHP, AM & CO.. t~ Schedule 9b I. INTERNAL CONTROL FINDINGS - GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS (ICG Continued Cause: Due to time constraints and work load requirements, it appears that the above functions were performed by the first available qualified employee. Effect: There is not segregation of duties with respect to the above functions. Recommendation: We recommend that the Council utilize the accountant hired and who is independent of the cash receipt or disbursement function to prepare the monthly bank reconciliations on a timely basis even if assistance is provided to her in the reconciliation process. This person should receive the bank statement unopened and review the endorsements and signatures present on a random basis. Checks that have been processed should not be returned to employees with any preparation or approval responsibilities. This accountant should also put her initials as preparer on each of the bank reconciliations and then date it when completed. Any reviewer should also initial and date the reconciliations. All reconciliations should be prepared on a monthly basis. The Council has hired a new chief financial officer whose goal is to delegate bank reconciliation preparations and mall control of completed checks. In addition, the bank reconciliation preparer and chief financial officer will initial and date every bank reconciliation. The executive director or board treasurer will review the reconciliations at least on a quarterly basis. ICG-98-3) Controls over Fixed Assets Findinq: At year end, the Council did not have an updated current list of fixed assets. The grantor requires a listing of fixed assets, which was also not provided before year end. There appears to be a lack of internal control over fixed assets in that the listing is not updated on an interim basis and some assets are being purchased but not listed on the fixed asset listing (i.e postings to repairs and maintenance). Criteria: ]in addition to specific grant requirements to account for fixed assets and report balances periodically, proper internal controls requires that not only a fixed asset listing be maintained but monitored to prevent the unlawful use of the Council's assets. Any dispositions of the fixed assets must be properly reviewed to ensure compliance with Council policies as well as the more restrictive grant requirements. 
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Schedule 9b I. INTERNAL CONTROL FINDINGS - GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS (ICG 

II 

Continued Cause: Time constraints limited fixed asset inventory. However, asset listing was updated prior action taken to update the it is noted that the fixed to the issuance of this report Effect: Reporting for fixed assets is not as efficient as it should be. 
Recommendation: We recommend that the fixed asset listing be updated periodically during the year for additions and deletions and that an actual inventory be taken periodically to prevent the possible misuse of these assets. In addition, the grantor should be provided a listing on an annual basis. Accounting personnel should also assist in this monitoring process during the processing of disbursements for not only new assets but improvements which traditionally are treated as repairs. Manaaement's Response update the fixed asset This schedule will be 1999. This list will year's audit fieldwork 

Subsequent to year end, we were able to listing and take an actual inventory. forwarded to the grantor by February 15, also be updated before the start of next 
CG-98-I) Budqet Adoption Finding: The Council did not adopt a budget for all general and special revenue funds as required by state law. In addition, the budget was not published in the Council's official journal. We dc note that the Office of Elderly Affairs' funds were budgeted as required by the grant document but not on a timely basis. Due to the status of the Agency's financial records, a comparison of budgeted amounts to actual amounts was not performed in order to determine if an amendment of the budget was needed in order to be in compliance with the state law regarding budget amendments. Criteria: Louisiana Revised Statutes 39:1301-1309 contains provisions for the adoption and amendment procedures for the Council's budget. Basically, these statutes require that (I) a budget be adopted for the general fund and all special revenue funds, (2) the budget be made available for public inspection and advertised in the official journal, and (3) the budget be amended if during the year, the actual revenue or expenditures plus projected revenue or expenditures exceed the budgeted revenue or expenditures by more than five percent. -51- 



 
G~IS SCHRAM E, CO . L~. Schedule 9b II. COMPLIANCE FINDINGS - GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS (CG Continued 

Cause: The Council did not devote substantial resources to accomplish the adoption of budgets for all funds, including local funds and due to accounting reporting limitations they did not accomplish the monitoring of the budget amendment process for those funds with legally adopted budgets. Effect: The Council is not in compliance with the referenced revised statutes with respect to the budget document. Recommendation: The Council should review its procedures for the adoption of the budget to ensure that all aspects of the state law are complied with. The Council should also devote its efforts to restructuring the accounting system in such a manner as to facilitate the monitoring of the budget to actual revenue and expenditure comparison. Manaqement's Response: Beginning in January, 1999, the Council has adopted a budget for all funds and will attempt to monitor this budget for any necessary amendments. (A six month budget for July, 1997 to Dece~ber, 1997 for grant funds was prepared and submitted to the grantor.) The advertising of the budget will have to be implemented with the next fiscal year's budget adoption process. (CG-98-2) Bid Process/Procurement Process Findinq: The Council operates a concession business for the bingo sessions held during the year. The purchases of food for the Bingeaux Caf~ were made without a formal solicitation (i.e. formal advertisement) of bid proposals. Price lists were obtained from several vendors. The Council also purchased on a lease purchase arrangement several computers. This lease purchase was purchased utilizing the bid process but no formal advertisement for bids was performed. We do note that the grantor has more restrictive bid process requirements which were not completely followed for the purchase of the Council's fuel requirements. We do note that quotes were received for the fuel but that the advertisement for those quotes was not completed. Criteria: State law (R.S. 38:2212) requires that written bids be obtained for purchases of materials and supplies in excess of $]5,000. The Council has also stated that they follow the bid requirements of the Office of Elderly Affairs which requires competitive bids for purchases in excess of $5,000 (to include the proper advertisement for the bids). Cause: Management had not devoted substantial attention to this requirement. -52- 



 
GUS SCH F~Vl & CO. Lt~ Schedule 9b II. COMPLIANCE FINDINGS - GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS (CG) (Continued) Effect: The Council is not in full compliance with the state public bid law or the grantor's requirements with respect to the Bingeaux Car~ purchases and the purchase of computers and fuel requirements. Recommendation: The Council should modify their purchase procedures in the Caf~ to include the formal solicitation of bid proposals for their annual food purchases. The modification should not only address the Caf@ purchases but should reiterate the requirements for other Council purchases to include the more restricted purchase requirements of the office of Elderly Affairs Manaqement's Response: The Council will begin to solicit bids for food purchases for its caf6. This will also include the reviewing of the bid process for all other purchase requirements of the Office of Elderly Affairs to include the requirement to advertise for these bids. CG-98-3) Internal Revenue Service Filinq Requirements for Not-for-Profit Corporations Findinq: While the Council is exempt from income tax under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3), they are still required to file Form 990 - Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax each year. In addition, the Internal Revenue Service assesses a tax on unrelated business taxable income, which is defined as "gross income derived from any trade or business regularly carried on by the organization that isn't substantially related to the exercise or performance of its exempt purpose or function". Based on our review of the tax code, the Council will be subject to tax on the income related to the instant bingo games (including electronic video bingo revenue, pull-tab revenue and dauber sales), a portion of the bingo session rentals, and the Bingeaux Caf@ operations. A tax return for this income has not been filed for the previous two years pending the completion of the Internal Revenue Service's audit of the years ended June 30, 1996 and 1997. The current tax return is on extension. An estimate of the potential liability has been reflected in these financial statements. Criteria: The Internal Revenue Service has established reporting for the above circumstances. Cause: The Internal Revenue Service is in the process of auditing the fiscal year June 30, 1996 and has indicated that they would make an assessment for that year as well as the succeeding year (June 30, 1997). They have also recommended continuing the extension period for the current year. -53 
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Schedule 9b II. COMPLITLNCE FINDINGS - GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS (CG) (Continued 
Effect: The Council will owe the additional tax estimated to be approximately $45,000 for the three year period ended June 30, 1998. The Internal Revenue Service has indicated that any penalties will be waived. 
with the Internal this issue. We recommend that the Council continue to work Revenue Service and the auditors on resolving 
Manaqement's Response: We have compiled the necessary information for the Internal Revenue Service to complete their review and will expedite the payment of the back taxes. A deposit of a portion of the tax for the current year has already been made. (CG-98-4) Timeliness of Audit ReDort Findinq: State law requires that the audit report for quasi- public entities be completed within six months of the year end. This audit report was not issued within the prescribed time frame Criteria: State law establishes the above six month time frame Cause: Due to time limitations and the requirement to compile various information for the Internal Revenue Service, the grantor, and the attorney with respect to current litigation, the Council did not have enough accounting personnel time to perform the above duties and pull information required for the external financial audit. Effect: The Council was not in compliance with the above state requirement. 
efforts in the with the state We recommend that the Council continue their area of financial reporting to include compliance audit requirement. The auditor should be engaged before the fiscal year ends Manaqement's Response: The Council has had a change in their accounting personnel and will be focusing their efforts on streamlining their day to day operations in an effort to access needed information more easily. We will also attempt to delegate certain accounting functions in order to operate in a more efficient manner and be able to address all of the external reporting requirements. 
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IT Schedule 9b 
CG-98-5) Electronic Video Binqo Activities (Continued) 

Finding: It was noted that subsequent to our prior year's fieldwork testing, we were notified by management that a possible misappropriation of electronic video bingo funds may have occurred. This was reported as a prior year internal control finding regarding the lack of reporting on the financial reports of the funds that had existed at June 30, 1997 (which subsequently have been misappropriated). During the current year, this matter was investigated by local law enforcement agencies and has been referred to the local district attorney's office. Criminal proceedings against the employee responsible for these funds has been initiated. Criteria: Governmental Auditina Standards require certain reporting "of possible illegal acts to external parties. Management has properly notified local law enforcement agencies and the local district attorney's office. This finding will also serve to ensure that proper reporting is done in accordance with the above standards. Cause: It appears that a lack of good internal control and review procedures may have contributed to the alleged misappropriation of funds but it is not determinable whether it could have been prevented. Effect: The exact amount of cash that was allegedly misappropriated has not been determined by either the Council or the investigating law enforcement agencies. The financial statements have been adjusted to reflect the prior and current year amounts of cash on hand previously not reported. Recommendation: Our prior year recommendation was to institute better internal controls over accounting and financial reporting of these funds and this has been addressed by management. Management has also submitted this case for law enforcement action. We concur with the above finding 
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GU$ SCHF~ & CO. Lid Schedule 9c 
CALCASIEU COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS COMPLIANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED 07/ME 30, 1998 

I. INTERNAL CONTROL FINDINGS - OMB CIRCULAR A-133 (ICC Note: All of the following internal control findings relate to all of the federal programs listed in schedule 8 - Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards. The Department of Health & Human Services is the only disbursing federal agency. ICC 98-I) Accountinq Records Adequacy (Duplicate of ICG-98-1) Findinq: During our current and prior years' fieldwork testing the following items were noted: The Council's current accounting reporting package system does not segregate the General Account by fund/grant. This combination of funds results in the inability to identify expenditures and/or net assets by grant activity without various assumptions being made. In addition to the CCOA General Account, there are five separate computer general ledgers a~d are as follows other a) Bingeaux Caf6 Account, (b) Bingo Account, (c) EVE - Bingo Account (d) Utility Assistance Account and (e) Special Projects Account. The latter accounts are adequate for reporting purposes. However the general account needs to be segregated by fund type. There should by a local operating fund, and a separate fund for each federal and state grant. This will facilitate the proper reporting of revenue and expenditures by grant as well as segregating the net assets of each grant. The Council has also not been able to effectively assess its financial status without the preparation of current accounting detail by fund and for all of the accounts. During the year, the Council was not. able to prepare a current combined financial report for all activities. Because the general ledger does not facilitate the recording of expenditures by grant, budgetary to actual comparisons for those budgets adopted by the Council (federal and state funds) were not being performed. 
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Schedule 9c I. INTERNAL CONTROL FINDINGS - OMB CIRCULAR A-133 (ICC) (Continued ~riteria: The Council's grantor requires certain monthly reports of financial information by grant/fund. In addition, there is not a current allocation of expenditures that benefit more than one fund/grant. Therefore, beneficial grant information is not easily attainable. In addition, management should be able to assess its financial condition on an interim basis in order to make informed decisions about the operation of the Council. An internal control procedure over federal funds is the periodic monitoring of actual expenditures to approved budget line items. Most grants require approval if budget line items are exceeded by more than a minimal percentage. gause: Management has not been able to devote enough attention to resolving its computer reporting problems. There has been a turnover of accounting personnel which has hindered the resolution of the above finding. Effect: The Council was able to generate the general ledger to audit but unfortunately was unable to accumulate the financial information by grant or to provide for interim combined financial reporting for management. As a result, assumptions were made regarding the allocation of the General Account activity between the various grant funds. Recommendation: We strongly recommend that priority be given to restructuring the general ledger in order to accumulate the needed ~nformation as the disbursements are processed. Attempting to restructure after the fact is very time consuming. As in the prior year, we do commend the Council on their efforts to at least venerate some type of general ledger in order for the audit to occur. Manaqement's Response: We concur with the above finding and have elaborated in further detail our planned corrective actions to be taken in our current year's corrective action plan, ICC-98-21 Lack of Seqreqation of Duties Duplicate of ICG-98-2) Findinq: There appears to be some lack of segregation of duties with respect to the accounting function of the Council. The accountant and chief financial officer are both involved in the cash receipt and disbursement functions yet, at times, during the fiscal year they both prepared the monthly bank reconciliations. The Council had hired a separate individual to perform this function but she was not always assigned the task. These reconciliations were not completed on a timely basis for one of the accounts. There was also no documentation of a review of the reconciliations by the Executive Director or other board mender. -57- 
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I. INTERNAL CONTROL FINDINGS - OMB CIRCULAR A-133 (ICC Schedule 9c Continued The Council has a policy of having someone independent of the cash disbursement function mail/deliver the checks (both regular and payroll checks). However, we noted in the current and prior year that the checks are sometimes sent back to the accountant or chief financial officer. These checks should always be mailed by someone independent of the disbursement process and that individual should be aware of the addresses that are being utilized. Criteria: Proper internal controls require segregation of key accounting functions in order to safeguard the assets of the Council. cause: Due to time constraints and work load requirements, it appears that the above functions were performed by the first available qualified employee. Effect: There is not segregation of duties with respect to the above functions. Recommendation: We recommend that the Council utilize the accountant hired and who is independent of the cash receipt or disbursement function to prepare the monthly bank reconciliations on a timely basis even if assistance is provided to her in the reconciliation process. This person should receive the bank statement unopened and review the endorsements and signatures present on a random basis. Checks that have been processed should not be returned to employees with any preparation or approval responsibilities. This accountant should also put her initials as preparer on each of the bank reconciliations and then date it when completed. Any reviewer should also initial and date the reconciliations. All reconciliations should be prepared on a monthly basis, Manaqement's Response: The Council has hired a new chief financial officer whose goal is to delegate bank reconciliation preparations and mail control of completed checks, In addition, the bank reconciliation preparer and chief financial officer will initial and date every bank reconciliation. The executive director or board treasurer will review the reconciliations at least on a quarterly basis. 
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I (ICC-98-3) Controls over Fixed Assets 

Schedule 9c Continued (Duplicate of ICG-98-3 Findinq: At year end, the Council did not have an updated current list of fixed assets. The grantor requires a listing of fixed assets, which was also not provided before year end, There appears to be a lack of internal control over fixed assets in that the listing is not updated on an interim basis and some assets are being purchased but not listed on the fixed asset listing (i.e postings to repairs and maintenance). Criteria: In addition to specific grant requirements to account for fixed assets and report balances periodically, proper internal controls requires that not only a fixed asset listing be maintained but monitored to prevent the unlawful use of the Council's assets. Any dispositions of the fixed assets must be properly reviewed to ensure compliance with Council policies as well as the more restrictive grant requirements. Cause: Time constraints limited action taken to update the fixed asset inventory. However, it is noted that the fixed asset listing was updated prior to the issuance of this report. Effect: Reporti~ for fixed assets is not as efficient as it should be. ~ecommendation: We recommend that the fixed asset listing be updated periodically during the year for additions and deletions and that an actual inventory be taken periodically to prevent the possible misuse of these assets. In addition, the grantor should be provided a listing on an annual basis, Accounting personnel should also assist in this monitoring process during the processing of disbursements for not only new assets but improvements which traditionally are treated as repairs. ~ement's Rest: Subsequent to year end, we were able to update the fixed asset listing and take an actual inventory. This schedule will be forwarded to the grantor by February 15, 1999. This llst will also be updated before the start of next year's audit fieldwork. 
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Schedule 9c 
I. INTERNAL CONTROL FINDINGS - OMB CIRCULAR A-133 (ICC) (Continued 
ICC-98-4) Controls over Allowable and Unallowable Costs Federal Programs: All nroarams listed in Schedule 8 Findinq: During our current and prior year review of internal control policies over federal funds, we determined that there was a need for additional guidance for allowable and unallowable costs for grant purposes. While upper management appeared to be aware of which costs are allowable/unallowable, not all of the affected staff were as familiar with those requirements. The Council does not have a list of allowable and unallowable costs created which could provide not only a "quick reference" but a control over which costs are charged to federal programs. In addition, given the change in accounting personnel, it would be appropriate to provide additional training. Criteria: The various circulars issued by the office of Management and Budget (OMB) define allowable and unallowable grant charges. Cause: This type of listing has not been compiled in the past. Upper management has relied on the grant documents as well as the applicable OMB Circulars regarding "Costs Principles". Effect: Internal control is not as complete as it could be. There is a possibility that unallowable costs would be charged to a federal program. As a note, the current general ledger system does not specifically identify to which program a disbursement is charged but this finding will be addressed separately by the Council. Recommendation: For ease of use, we recommend that the Council develop a list of allowable and unallowable costs which can be distributed to all accounting personnel and grant specialists. This list can be created/modified from various OMB published documents and the grant documents, themselves. Manaqement's Response: As recommended by the auditors, the Council will develop a list of allowable and unallowable costs to be used by accounting personnel and grant specialists. This list will be used as a control over costs. 
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GUSSCHRAM~CO.L~I 
II. COMPL~A]qCE FINDINGS - OMB CIRCULAR A-~Z3 (CC Schedule 9c 
The following finding relates to all of the grants received from the Department of Health & Human Services which was passed through the Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs. CC-9B-I) Required Reportinq to Grantor Federal Proarams: All Droarams listed in Schedule 8 Findinq: The Council is required to submit monthly reports of the Office of Elderly Affairs (OEA) regarding financial activity as well as service accomplishments during the month. We noted that the monthly financial reports by month could not be reconciled to the general ledger that was the basis for the audit. The general ledger was reconstructed after year end in order to provide a starting point for the audit. Therefore, the audited general ledger was not the source for previous monthly financial reporting to the state. Management stated that these reports were pulled from "available" information but that it would not reconcile to our audited general ledger. As a result, we did not perform any additional procedures except to inquire about the existence of hard copies of those reports and supporting documentation. We were informed that the Council only had May, 1998 report and that other monthly reports transmitted as well as the supporting documentation could not be located. We did test the service reporting on the monthly reports but not the financial information. Criteria: The Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A- 133 and the grant documents require the reporting of financial information. Cause: Accounting information has been "unavailable" since the fiscal year ended June 30, 1996. Financial information postings to the old computer system were done for current monthly totals but not for year to date totals. In addition, current budget allocation percentages were not entered so any monthly report would still not be completely accurate as to fund allocations. The Council did reconstruct a new general ledger as of June 30, ].998 on another computer system. To generate this ledger, they reconstructed the entire yearly information available. Since the ledger used for audit purposes was constructed after the fact, the interim reports were prepared utilizing other information; therefore management stated initially that the two would not reconcile. In addition, as stated previously, the new general ledger does not report the funds by grant. 
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II. COMPLIANCE FINDINGS - OMB CIRCULA/~ A-133 (CC) (Continued 
Schedule 9c 

Effect: The Council is not in compliance with the specific guidelines of the Office of Elderly Affairs and OMB Circular A- 133. Recommendation: With respect to the monthly financial information, it is imperative that the Council implement a financial reporting system (general ledger) that will facilitate the reporting of financial information on a grant by grant basis, The monthly state reporting could then be based on information which will be used to compile the financial statements which will in turn, be the subject of the annual audit. The monthly general ledgers used to generate the reports should be maintained along with the copies of the state reports for future reference. A reconciliation of the year to date general ledger activity to the year to date monthly state reports should be performed periodically to ensure that the two are in agreement before the audit begins. After the be working with the auditor as a completion of this audit, we will consultant to advise on locating and implementing a new computer system which will meet the reporting needs of the grantor and the Council. Until the software is implemented the Council will enter new budget allocation percentages for the six month budget beginning in January, 1999 and will prepare the monthly grantor reports from a printed general ledger. Adjustments to reflect current budget allocations for the first six months of the 98~99 fiscal year will have to be made. 
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GUS SCHRAM ~ CO, I.t,d 

CALCASIEU COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. COMPENSATION FOR BOARD MEMBERS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 1998 
Schedule II 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 1998, no per diem payment or other compensation payments were made to board members. However, business expenses were reimbursed on an actual basis to certain board members and the Executive Director. 
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r~JS SC~P~vl & CO . ttd. 
CALCASIEU COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. EXIT CONFERENCE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1998 

Schedule 12 

A prelimiilary exit conference was held with Ms. Toni Caraway, Executive Director, MS. Edith Clark, Board Treasurer, and Ms. Brenda Young, Chief Financial Officer on January 27, 1999 to discuss the audit and the report draft. 
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GUS SCHRAM & COo, Ltd. A P'RO~E,~ONAL CORPOr~ATION Certified Public Accountants Business Cons~=ltants 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AI~D ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITENG STANDARDS 
To the Board of Directors Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc Lake Charles, Louisiana 
We have audited the financial statements of Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc. as of and for the year ended June 30, 1998, and have issued our report thereon dated January 27, 1999, which was qualified due to the omission of the Year 2000 disclosures that are required by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Technical Bulletin 98-1, Disclosures about Year 2000 Issues. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govermnent Aud~ ring_Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. ~liance As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc.'s financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under ~ov~rnm~nt A~JMitin~ Standards which are described in the accompanying schedule 9b as items CG-98-I through CG-98-5. We also noted certain immaterial instances of no~compliance that we have reported to management of the Council in a separate letter dated January 27 1999. Internal Control. Over Financial Re~ortinq In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. However, we noted certain matters 
1409 KIRKMAN STR~E1 ~ PO B0X 761 ~ LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 70602~3761 * 318-433-1021 ~ FAX 318-4362139 MEMBERSHIPS ~ American Ins~t~;e of Certified Public Accountants ~ Private Companies Practice Section [AICPA] ~ Socie~/of touisians Certified Public Accountants 



involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be reportable conditions. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control over financial reporting that, in our judgement, could adversely affect the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc.'s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data consistent with the assertions of management in the financial statements. Reportable conditions are described in the Schedule 9b as items ICG 98-1 to ICG 98-3. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses. However, of the reportable conditions described above, we consider all of them to be material weaknesses. We also noted other matters involving the internal control over financial reporting that we have reported to management of the Council in a separate letter dated January 27, 1999. This report is intended for the information of the audit committee, management and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 
January 27, 1999 
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& CO, Ltd Certified Public Accountants Business Consultants 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGP~AM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE: IN ACCORDI~NCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 
To the Board of Directors Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc Lake Charles, Louisiana 
C~lianee We have audited the compliance of the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc. with the types of compliance requirements described in the U. S. Office of Manaqement and Budeq_qtO~QM~) Circular A-133 Complianc~lement (or in the grant documents) that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 1998. The Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc.'s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs (Schedule 9a). Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations:, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc.'s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc.'s compliance based on our audit. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditin~ Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133 Audits of States Local Governments and Non- Profit Orqanizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A 133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc.'s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc.'s compliance with those requirements. 
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~ GUS SCH f:~AM P~ CS, L~ 
AS described in Schedule 9c as item CC-98-I, the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc. did not comply with requirements regarding reporting requirements that are applicable to its Title III-B programs of the Department of Health and Human Resources. Compliance with such requirements is necessary, in our opinion, for the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc. to comply with requirements applicable to the Title III-B programs. In our opinion, except for the noncompliance described in the preceding paragraph, the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 1998. Internal Control Over Compliance The management of the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over con~pliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Calcasieu parish Voluntary Council on Aging, Inc.'s internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133. We noted certain matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be reportable conditions. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control over compliance that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the Calcasieu Parish Voluntary COuncil on Aging, Inc.'s ability to administer s major federal program in accordance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. Reportable conditions are described in Schedule 9c as items ICC-98-1 to ICC-98-3. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered t0 be material weaknesses. However, of the reportable conditions described above, we consider all of them to be material weaknesses. 
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This report is intended for the information of the audit committee, management and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 
January 27, 1999 
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GUS SCHRAM & CO, Ltd A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION Cer~fied Public Accountants Business Consultants 

TO the Board of Directors Calcasietl Parish voluntary Council on Aging In planning and performing our audit of the general purpose financial statements of Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging for the year ended June 30, 1998, we considered the Council's internal control to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the general purpose financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control. However, during our audit we became aware of several opportunities for strengthening internal controls and operating efficiency. The memorandum that aceompanieE; this letter summarizes our comments and suggestions regarding these matters. This letter does not affect our report dated January 27, 1999 on the general purpose financial statements of Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on Aging. We wi]l review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement. We have already discussed these comments and suggestions with various Coullci~ personnel, and we will be pleased to discuss it in further detail at your convenience, to perform any additional study of this matter, or to assist you in implementing the recommendations. A copy of this letter will be provided to the Legislative Auditor. 
January 27, 1999 
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MANAGEMENT LETTER FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
ML-98-1 and 97-1) In-Kind Revenue and Expenditure Documentatio Findinq: The Office of Elderly Affairs allows the Council to record in-kind revenue or expenditures on their flnancial statements in order to properly reflect values assigned to volunteer services received, facility space used a: no charge, or various supplies, etc. donated free of charge. This information is also reported during the budget phase of execu:ing new grant documents. Currently, the Council does not have a system in place to record the receipt of the above items and the assignment of a value to each item. Recommendation: We recommended that Council assign to one employee and properly train that employee as documents that will be required in order to reflect not only on the grant documents but on the year end financial statements. Current Statu yet taken place applicable. 

this function to the this activity annual 
Centralization of this reporting process has not therefore our recommendation above is still 

ML-98-2 arid 97-2) Credit Risk Exposure Finding: The Council had a credit risk exposure related to the cash balances. The credit risk exposure is a result of the bank balances for the period in question exceeding the FDIC limit of $I00,000. FDIC will pay each depositor $i00,000 for all of its accounts (trust accounts are separate) if for some reason the bank is unable to remain operational. In December, 1996, the Council's bank balance in five accounts maintained with this financial institution were $118,764. This created a potential loss of $18,764. Recommendation: We recommended that the Council either: (i transfer funds to another financial iustitution in order to keep the total deposits with any one financial institution below the FDIC coverage or (2) correspond with the financial institution regarding executing the necessary documentation to have the accounts collateralized with pledged securities. These securities would be placed with a third party for "safekeeping." They would be pledged to the Council for deposits in excess of the FDIC limit so that in the event the financial institution is no longer operating, then the pledged securities could be a source of payment for the excess deposits. State law requires all public funds to be fully insured with FDIC coverage or have securities pledged for those excess amounts. 



 

l~OS ,~,CHr~M ~ CO Ll~d 
Management Letter Findings and Recommendations (Continued Current Status: There was credit risk exposure for the months of March, 1998 and June, 1998, The financial institution in question did pledge collateral in July, 1998 but a written security agreement for that pledge was to be executed in January, 1999. We recommend that the Council verify that this agreement is executed and that proper monitoring be performed on a monthly basis. ML 98-3 and 97-4) PreDaration of Internal Revenue Service Forms 1099-Miscellaneous 

ML 98 97 4 and 

Income Findinq: During our various expenditure testing, we noted that two individuals should have received Form i099s for 1996. The penalty for failure to file Form 1099 is $50 per statement. This amount can be increased to $i00 if there is intentional disregard of the above requirements. Recommendation: We recommended that the Council develop a system for tracking pa~nents to "unincorporated entities" to ensure that any cumulative yearly amount in excess of $600 is properly reported to both the recipient and the Internal Revenue Service and that gambling winnings are also appropriately recapped and reported consistently. Current Status: While we did not note any specific instance of failure to file Form 1099 for the current year, we do note that the 1997 Form i099s could not be located and there is no central system for tracking these payments during tbe year. We continue to recommend that a monitoring system be established. 
5) Improved Review of Disbursements Findinq: During our testing of 103 disbursements, we noted that a meal allowance of $12 was given to an employee who returned home before 6:00 p.m. The Council's current travel policy states that a dinner allowance will be provided if the employee does not return until after 8:00 p.m. We also noted that payroll in the amount of $37.50 was paid our of petty cash. Recommendation: We recommended that the Council have all employees review the respective travel policy to ensure that everyone is informed about the allowable costs. With respect to the comment regarding payroll, the Council should instruct all applicable employees that no payroll should be processed outside the normal disbursement routine and that all "extra work performed" be scrutinized for both allowability and reasonableness. 



Management Letter Findings and Recommendations (Continued 

ML-98-5 and 97-7) 

C~rrent Status: During the current year, we noted that one disbursement to an employee (approved by the board directors) which was not recorded on the payroll system there was of ~ The payroll reports were amended to reflect this disbursement. In addition, there were two pa~nents for consulting services (of a very minor amount) to an employee that were properly approved. We remind the Council that all payroll should be entered on the payroll system with no exceptions. As to consulting payments to employees, we recommend that the Council continue to closely scrutinize and document these payments, even possibly adopting a policy prohibiting this practice, 
Binaeaux Caf@ Reconciliations of Sales and Sales Tax ReDortinq Findinq: The Bingeaux Caf6 has cash registers that print out receipts daily which are used in the reconciliation of cash on hand to cash register receipts. The Caf@ Manager is responsible for the reconciliation. The deposit is then made based on this reconciliation. The sales tax reports are prepared from the bank deposit information. We noted that the cash reconciliation sheet has a deduction for miscellaneous items paid with cash on hand. Since the sales tax reports are prepared from the deposits (after deduction for miscellaneous expenses), it appea~s that the sales were understated on the returns. Recommendation: We recommended that (I) the Bingeaux sign the reconciliation as the responsible employee Caf6 Manager 2) that any cash payouts be limited for emergency situations only (check disbursements should be used when possible) and (3) the procedure for the calculation of sales tax needs to be modified to correctly reflect the gross sales before any deductions. Current Status were limited We noted during the current year that cash payouts However. we were not able to reconcile with complete accuracy the reported sales per the tax returns from the daily cash receipts. It still appears that the cash payouts are not excluded from gross sales and therefore the sales are underestimated. We also recommend that documentation be maintained for sales reported on the monthly sales tax returns to provide for easier recalculation. (ML-98-6 ~nd 97-8) Reconciliation of Interfund Transfers Findlnq: Jnterfund Council's reconcile 
It was noted during the prior year testing that the transfers and due to/from accounts did not balance. The accountant was able to review the accounting records and the above subsequent to year end. 



 

GUS ~AM ~, CO , Lid 
Management Letter Findings and Recommendations (Continued Recommendation: We recommended that a reconciliation of all transfers be completed on a monthly basis to ensure proper reporting of fund activity. Current Status: The interfund accounts were still not in balance We have discussed the following recommendations with the Council: (i) All transfers should be made via check disbursement with proper explanation attached for approval. (2)The Council should consider a monthly transfer from the Bingo Fund to the General Fund in order to provide cash needs and still reduce record keeping requirements. (3) Additional review is required to ensure that direct expenses of the three business units {Bingo, Electronic Video Bingo and Caf~) are paid out of the respective fund. Reimbursement should be made monthly if corrections are needed. (4) An allocation of indirect costs should be made on a monthly basis until new software is purchased which will account for all activities. (An allocation for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1998 was made.) (5) Payroll transfers should be made at the time of the payroll and for the amount of the payroll. ML-98-7) Controls over Electronic Video Binqo Activities Finding: During our current and prior year testing of electronic video bingo revenue we attempted to reconcile reports printed from the video bingo machines {which are used to prepare reports sent to the State Police) to the revenue recorded in the general ledger. We could not reconcile this by an immaterial amount. We noted that there were no reconciliations of this nature being performed. We do note that management has instituted better internal controls to ensure that the money removed from the machines are properly controlled. However, the above reconciliation on a monthly basis would enable an individual to better assess the reporting of this income. Recommendation: We recommend that the Council assign this reconciliation responsibility to one individual who will compare the revenue per the general ledger to the amounts reported to the State Police. 
{ML 98-8} Procurement Policy {Purchase Orders Finding: As reflected in our Compliance Finding (CG 98-2) "Bid Process", the Council did not comply with the state law regarding the purchase of materials and supplies pursuant to a advertised, written bid opening. In addition to this finding, we noted that the Council has a policy requiring the use of purchase orders for materials and supplies purchased on a non-routine basis and in the prior year no purchase orders were located. We noted in the 



 

, t 
Management Letter Findings and Recommendations (Continued) current year audit that purchase orders were being utilized and the Council is to be commended for this improvement. However, we did note at least five of the initial sample of sixty disbursements probably should have had a purchase order but one was not loca~ed. Recommendation: We recommend that the Council continue reminding the staff of the internal requirement to use purchase orders. (ML 98-9) Controls of Disbursement Processinq Finding: We note that improvements in this area have been made over the prior year, however, the following items were still noted during our fieldwork testing for disbursements: (1) The Council could not locate supporting documentation (vendor invoices, etc.) for 7 of I15 disbursements selected for testing. Four of these seven were for bingo security required to be paid during each bingo session sponsored by the Council. Disbursements for bingo security should be documented in some type of format that reflects the actual performance of the service. (We note that this process was implemented in July, 1998). There were also 17 of 115 disbursements for which we could not locate evidence of approval, even though we do recognize that the Executive Director does sign the majority of the check disbursements. We do note that these amounts were not material to the financial statements. 2) There were several instances whereby the Council was paying from vendor statements as opposed to vendor invoices. This resulted in the duplication of payments for several invoices. It appears that more attention to the filing of invoices daily would be beneficial in order to assess the payment status on vendor statements (to prevent the duplicate payment of invoices) as well as preventing any misplacement of the invoice. Continuing the practice of canceling the invoices when paid (i.e. stamping the invoice "paid") will provide additional future reference, (We do note that the majority of disbursements reviewed were marked "paid".) The amounts noted above were not material to the financial statements. 



 

Management Letter Findings and Recommendations (Continued 3) Disbursements for hotel accommodations should be supported by the actual hotel bill. Other supporting documentation can be added such as the brochure, etc. but should not take the place of the vendor bill. 4) When executing the lease agreements for the new computers it was noted that sales tax was used in the computation of the monthly lease amount. The Council is exempt from sales tax and therefore should not be paying any sales tax. Proper internal controls require that certain procedures be in place to ensure that expenditures are allowable. These procedures include obtaining the proper supporting documentation and requiring that the documentation be properly approved, canceled and filed to prevent duplicate payments. Recommendation: AS in the prior year, we recommend that the Council require all disbursements to have proper, sufficient documentation for each portion of the total disbursement and that approval signatures be placed on the face of the documentation. Disbursements should not be processed or signed without this documentation. To prevent duplicate payments, the Council should establish a policy that statements should be accompanied by invoices, even if the vendor has to fax over the respective invoice that supports the statement, Statements do not always identify the service or product received. Approval can not be given if the service or product received is not apparent. Piling of this supporting documentation should be done as quickly as possible after disbursement so that future referrals may be made. 



Calcasieu Parish Voluntary Council on the Aging, Inc Toni Caraway. Executive Director ~P~. Box 6405 * 3950 lllghway 14 ~ ].~l~e Charles. Louisiana "/0606 (318) 474-2583 * (800)223-5872 ~ Fax: (318)474-6563 CALCAS1EU PARISH VOLUNTARY COUNCIL ON AGING CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1998 
The following corrective action will be taken with respect to the findings and recommendations made in the audit report for the year ended June 30, 1998. 
INTERNAL CONTROL - GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARITS 
ICG-98-1 Accounting Records Adequacy The Council has hired a CPA as their Chief Financial Officer in January, 1999. She will work with the auditors, who together will advise the Council as to a new software package that will facilitate the type of fund accounting required. With the new software, each program funding source should be easily identifiable and accounted for in terms of both resources and expenditures. The current goal is to implement the new software by April, 1999 and perhaps run it parallel with the old software until the new fiscal year begins. In the meantime, new budget allocations have been entered into the current software package to provide interim fund allocations. This was done in January, 1999. ICG-98-2 Lack of Segregation of Duties 

As stated above, the Council has hired a new Chief Financial Officer and her goal as already demonstrated by her, will be to delegate accounting tasks to other accountants. One of these tasks will be the preparation of the bank reconciliations. These reconciliations will be initialed by both the preparer and reviewer (Chief Financiai Officer). The Executive Director or Board Treasurer will then review these reconciliations on at least a quarterly basis. Distribution of checks after signature will be assigned to someone other than the persons preparing the disbursements. These procedures will be implemented immediately ICG-98-3 Controls over Fixed Assets 
Subsequent to year end, we were able to update the fixed asset listing and take an actual inventory. This schedule will be forwarded to tile grantor by February 15. 1999. The Council will also continue to update its fixed assets by keeping a separate fixed asset folder where a copy of any invoice for fixed asset purchases will be placed for future reference when updating the.inventory. A review will be performed on the last week of December and last week of June to check if the inventory is correct and proper insurance coverage is being held. 



(Continuation of Corrective Action Plan) COMI'I,IANCE FIN1)INGS - GOVERNMENTAL AUI)ITING STANDARI)S 
CG-98- 

CG-98-2 

P, eginning in January, 1999, the Council has adopted a budget f~sr all funds of the Council (including local and proprietary funds) and will attempt to monitor the budget for any ameudments. This monitoring, however, will be dependent on the corrcctive action discussed in ICG-98-1 above. (A six naonth budget for July, 1997 to December, 1997 fur grant funds was prepared and submitted to the grantor.) The advertising of the budget will have to be implemented with the next fiscal year's budget adoption. 
During the year the Council has obtained either quotes or bids on the various purchases. However, we do note that the advertisements for the bids were not complete. We will review the applicable statutes again and a~empt to corrccl this situation on future bids. The purchases of Card food was done based on vendor price lists received but we will attempt to formalize this process during our next bid process. CG-98-3 Internal Revenue Service Filing Requirements for Not-lbr-l'rofit Corporations 
We arc still working with the auditors and the Internal Revenue Service agent on the issue of unrelated business taxable income. We have already compiled the lnajority of the information requested by the agent to complete her review and we will expedite the payment of these taxes upon completion of the audit. We have already made a portion of the deposits required for taxes relined to the fiscal year ended June 30, 1998. We hope that this issue will be resolved by the end of June 30, 1999 but recognize that it is somewhat dependent on lhc Internal Revcnuc Service agent. CG-98-4 Tilneliness of Audit Report 
t';vcry effort is being made by the Council to comply with the requirement that the annual audit be completed within six months after the year end closing. We also hope that the hiring of the new Chief Financial Officer will enable the accounting department to streamline its various functions/duties to elmble them to more efficiently handle outside sources of requests for information. We also anticipate that having current financial information posted by the end ot'this fiscal year will also reduce the time requirements that we spend in preparing l\3r the audit and thus enable the auditors to begin their work sooner. 



(Continuation of Corrective Action Plan) CG-98-5 Electronic Video Bingo Activities We have already taken the necessary steps with respect to notifying the local law enforcement agencies and the district attorney's office regarding the possible misappropriation of funds. We have reviewed the internal controls over this area and instituted better review and reporting of this activity. 
INTERNAL CONTROL FINDINGS - OMB CIRCULAR A-133 
ICC-98-1 Accounting Records Adequacy See our response to ICG-98-1 above 
ICC-98-2 Lack of Segregation of Duties 

See our response to ICG-98-2 above 1CC-98-3 Controls over Fixed Assets 
See our response to 1CG-98-3 above ICC-98-4 Controls over Allowable and Unallowable Costs We will attempt to develop a list of allowable and unallowable costs to be used by both the accounting department during the disbursement approval and posting process as well as by the grant specialists when initially determining whether a particular cost should be incurred. The Chief Financial Officer will work with the grant specialists to draft this list and hopefully will be completed by June 30, 1999. 



Continuation of Corrective Action Plan) 
('OMPL1AN('}', F1NDINGS - OMB CIRCULAR A-133 
('('-98-1 Required Reporting to Grantor As discussed above, we will be working with the auditor as a consnltant to advisc us oil locating and implementing a new computer system which will mect tlae reporting nccds of both the grantor and the Council. As a telnporary solution until the new software is implemented, we have already entered the majority of the new budget allocation percentages for the six month budget beginning in January. 1999. We anticipate using the revised general ledger s x stem for reporting to the grantor for January, 1999 activity. A copy of the general ledgcr used will be maintained with the copy of the report transmitted to the grantor for use wilb the next audit. Adjustments Io reflect the budgel allocalions for the six month period ended December 31, 1998 will have to bc made. We anticipate having these adjustments calculated before the end of the current fiscal year. MANAGEMENT I,ETTER RECOMMENDATIONS 
MI,-98-1 ln-Kind Revenue and Expenditure Documentatioll 

lhe Public Relations Specialist has been assigned the responsibility ofgathcring monthly information related to in-kind revenue and expenditures for her department as well as the coordinators at our four scnior centers cffectivc in January, 1999. The Chief Financial Officer will then make momhly entries into the general ledger system to properly reflect the value of in-kind expenditures. 
M1,-98-2 Credit Risk Exposure The Chief Financial Officer will correspond with the financial institution regarding the execution of a written pledged security agreement by February 15, 1999. Another accountant will also begin preparing a monthly analysis of the adequacy of the pledged collateral beginning in January, 1999. The Council slarted receiving the monthly pledge securities report fi'om the financial institutkm in July, 1998. 



Continuation of Corrective Action Plan) 
M1.-98-3 Preparation of Internal Revenue Service Forms 1099-Misccllancous Income Wc have decidcd that beginning in February, 1999, the reporting rclated to bingo activities will be prepared and issued at the time that the winnings m'c disbursed. This reporting will be done by the Bingo Hall Manager. In addition, we will create a new filing system to capture individual payments for services paid that will be subject to 1099 reporting. This filing system will be implemented beginning in March. 1999. MI.-98-4 hnproved Revicw of Disbursements 

We will adopt a policy prohibiting the payment of additional compensation to existing employees at the February, 1999 board meeting. This policy will then be distributed to all current employees. In addition, the accounting department has bccn reminded that all disbursements to employees for payroll related services must go through the payroll system. 
M1,-98-5 Bingcaux Card Reconciliations of Sales and Sales Tax Reporting 

We have already prepared a reconciliation of the daily cash rcccipts to the monthly sales tax return for the January, 1999 reporting period. Sales were reported at gross amounts and cash payouts were rcported correctly on that return This recap will be used to verify the general ledger posting as well as being attached to the actual sales tax return. 
M1:98-6 Reconciliation of lntcrfund Transfers Wc have already implemented a policy of requiring all transfers to be executed with a check beginning on January 1, 1999. In addition, indirect costs arc alrcad3 being adjusted on the January, 1999 financial information and the Chief Financial Officer will review the propriety of disbursements by fund type. Monthly budget allocations of Bingo transfers will begin no later than March. 1999 and the reporting of transfers for payroll amounts will be reviewed and procedures adopted accordingly. 
M1:98-7 Controls over Electronic Video Bingo Activitics 

The Chief Financial Officer is currently reviewing the procedures over the reporting of this activity to (1) obtain an understanding of the process and (2) to develop a procedure to reconcile the gross income to the general ledger. We have already reviewed the controls over this activity and made the needcd changes. 



(Conlinuation of Corrective Action Plan) Mh-98-8 Procurement Policy (Purchase Orders) Tile accounting department will attempt to review all disbursements for the laced to have a purchase order attached to the disbursement information. "Ibis review is expected to be implemented in February, 1999. We will also remind the staff of the internal requirement to obtain a purchase order before an expenditure is incurred. 
M1:98-9 Control of Disbursement Processing 

We will reiterate that no invoices are to be paid without prior approval from ihe Director. We will also implement an accounts payable procedure whereby the disbursement for a bill will be nmde after invoices are matched to it, verified with the purchase orders, and submitted for review to the Chief Financial Officer then the Director. This procedure and review should effectively eliminate the maiorib of recommendations noted. 
Sincerely 


